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Joan S. Formeister, Chairman January 5, 2021
Town of Somers

Conservation Commission

600 Main Street

Somers, Connecticut 06071

Re:  Roulier Family Partnership
Application # 740-50
5 Hangdog Lane

Dear Ms. Formeister,

On behalf of my client Dan Roulier and The Roulier Family Partnership [ am hereby
Requesting the Commission to continue this application to your February 34 meeting.
The Roulier Family Partnership will also allow the Commission a 35 day extension of time
on this hearing. This continuance will allow ]J.R. Russo & Associates time to prepare a site
plan as supporting documentation for the application.

Very truly yours,
James E. Ussery Jr., LLS
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J.R. Russo & Associates, LLC

POBOX938,1SHOHAM RD.EAST WINDSOR,CT 06088 .CT860.623.0569.MA413.785.1158
WWW.JRRUSSO.COM . SERVING CONNECTICUT & MASSACHUSETTS
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